
 
 
SamTrans Board of Directors 
Meeting of August 6, 2025 

Correspondence as of July 25, 2025 

 

# Subject 

1. Realign Service Changes Coming August 10 

2. Letter of Support from SamTrans and TA re: AB 476 (González) Metal Theft 

3. parking squatter Linda Mar park & ride, Pacifica 
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From: AC Transit eNews <actransit@service.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 11:51 AM
To: Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: Realign Service Changes Coming August 10

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from 
unknown senders. 

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a Web page. 

Scroll down for translations in other languages. | Desplácese hacia abajo para 
ver traducciones en otros idiomas. | 请向下滚动查看其他语言的翻译。 

Realign Service Changes Coming August 10 
We are updating our service for the way the East Bay now travels. Your new bus 
network goes live August 10. 
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The majority of lines throughout the AC Transit service network will see changes. 
These changes vary by line and may include changes to routes, schedules, 
frequency, hours of operation, and/or replacement. 

To help you navigate our new bus network, our Service Change Chart lists every 
line along with a description of changes, and replacements where applicable. 

Go to our website to learn about changes to your bus line(s). 

Learn More 

 

 

 

 
  

 

 

Fare Change Effective July 1, 2025 
On July 1, 2025, AC Transit implemented a modest 
fare adjustment. Learn more here.  

 

  

 

 

 
  

Cambios en el servicio Realign a partir del 10 de 
agosto  

Estamos actualizando nuestro servicio para la forma en que ahora viaja el Este de 
la Bahía. Su nueva red de autobuses entrará en funcionamiento el 10 de agosto.  

La mayoría de las líneas de la red de servicio de AC Transit verán cambios. Estos 
cambios varían según la línea y pueden incluir cambios en las rutas, horarios, 
frecuencia, horario de funcionamiento y/o reemplazo.   

Para ayudarlo a navegar por nuestra nueva red de autobuses, nuestra Tabla de 
Cambios de servicio enumera cada línea junto con una descripción de los cambios 
y reemplazos cuando corresponda.  

Visite nuestro sitio web para obtener información sobre los cambios en su(s) 
línea(s) de autobús.   

Obtenga más información 

 

 

 

 
  

 

 

Cambio de Tarifas Vigentes a Partir del 1 de 
Julio de 2025   
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El 1 de Julio de 2025, AC Transit implementará un 
modesto ajuste tarifario. Mas información aquí.  

 
  

 

 

 
  

Realign 服务调整将于 8 月 10 日正式实施 

我们正在根据 East Bay 居民的出行选择更新我们的服务。您的新公交网络将于 8 月 
10 日上线。  

整个 AC Transit 服务网络中的大部分线路将发生变更。具体变更内容因线路而异，

可能涉及线路走向、时刻表、发车频率、运营时间和/或线路替代。  

为便于您了解新的公交网络，服务变更表中列出了每条线路的调整说明及替代信息

（如适用）。  

请访问我们的网站，获取公交线路调整的详细信息。  

了解详情 

 

 

 

 
  

 

 

票价调整将于 2025 年 7 月 1 日起生效   

自 2025 年 7 月 1 日起，AC Transit  
将适度调整票价。点击此处了解更多信息。  

 
  

 

 

 
  

 

CONNECT WITH US: 
Website   |   Twitter   |   Facebook   |   Instagram   |   LinkedIn   |   YouTube 

CUSTOMER SERVICE: 
For questions or feedback related to AC Transit, visit actransit.org/feedback 
or call (510) 891-4777, option 2. 

Do not reply to this email. 

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES: 
Manage Your Profile   |   Unsubscribe   |   Help 
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This email was sent to board@samtrans.com using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Alameda-Contra Costa Transit 
District (AC Transit), 1600 Franklin St., Oakland, CA 94612. 

 







From: mark stechbart
To: Board (@samtrans.com)
Subject: parking squatter Linda Mar park & ride, Pacifica
Date: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 7:25:03 PM

You don't often get email from mstechbart@msn.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

a Sunbelt Rental fork lift has been parked on this lot east end for past 2
weeks. U all contact with sheriff for lot enforcement, u sure are not
getting much value.

all the best/

mark stechbart
mstechbart@msn.com
650.274.5193

mailto:mstechbart@msn.com
mailto:Board@samtrans.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

